From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: 4/27/2011 12:55:10 PM

To: 'Mackin, Dina S.' (dina.mackin@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Seager,
Jonathan (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7Se)

Bec:

Subject: Re: Meeting with Goals/Potential Study Consultants

Dina, that's great news. The only days in the next two week that 'm not available are
Monday the 2™ and Tuesday the 10", The best days for me right now would be Tuesday the
3% and Wednesday the 4. Let’s try to touch base on Friday regarding the agenda if you are
available. That will give me some time to discuss with our larger PG&E team. 'll give you a
ring if you let me know what time would be good. ~ Rick

Redacted

IDSM - Portfolio Optimization and Metrics

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: Mackin, Dina S. [mailto:dina.mackin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:59 AM

To: abesa@semprautilities.com; don.arambula@sce.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Meeting with Goals/Potential Study Consultants

Hi all,

It's finally time to coordinate a meeting with the IOUs and the Navigant Consulting, who will be
conducting the Goals/Potential Study, so that you can provide early input as they develop the scoping
plan. The scoping plan will then be presented in a public workshop for feedback.

Let me know what your availability is in the next two weeks so we can coordinate, | am also happy to
have an early discussion with you on the phone in order to get a sense of the agenda for the meeting.
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Cheers,

Dina Mackin

Energy Efficiency Planning

California Public Utilities Commission

416-703-2125
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